

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: "mflannigan@peabodyenergy.com" <mflannigan@peabodyenergy.com>

Subject: Photo from yesterday roundtable ...

Date: Tue, 03 Oct 2017 14:59:00 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: 37216497340_8944a99de4_o.jpg

Hi Michael! Great to see you yesterday. Just wanted to share with you one of the photos from yesterday that you're in. Thanks! Leila



Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435

#1364240.1